

Valley Victory Life Group

Kingdom Dominion: The Never-Ending Advance

Cultivate Good Relationships! “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

The most powerful authority on earth

1. (Acts 2:32-33 KJV) This Jesus hath God raised up, whereof we all are witnesses. Therefore being by the right hand of God exalted, and having received of the Father the promise of the Holy Ghost, he hath shed forth this, which ye now see and hear
2. (Ephesians 4:7-8, 11-12 TPT) And he has generously given each one of us supernatural grace, according to the size of the gift of Christ. This is why he says: “He ascends into the heavenly heights taking his many captured ones with him, and gifts were given to men.” And he has appointed some with grace to be apostles, and some with grace to be prophets, and some with grace to be evangelists, and some with grace to be pastors, and some with grace to be teachers. And their calling is to nurture and prepare all the holy believers to do their own works of ministry, and as they do this they will enlarge and build up the body of Christ.
3. (Ephesians 1:20-23 AMP) Which He exerted in Christ when He raised Him from the dead and seated Him at His [own] right hand in the heavenly [places], Far above all rule and authority and power and dominion and every name that is named [above every title that can be conferred], not only in this age *and* in this world, but also in the age *and* the world which are to come. And He has put all things under His feet and has appointed Him the universal and supreme Head of the church [a headship exercised throughout the church], Which is His body, the fullness of Him Who fills all in all [for in that body lives the full measure of Him Who makes everything complete, and Who fills everything everywhere with Himself].

Commented [BC1]: Two important steps in establishing the Kingdom had been accomplished: 1) Jesus took His place of complete authority in heaven next to the Father 2) He sends The Holy Spirit to His church with all the power to defeat Satan’s occupation on earth.

Commented [BC2]: Now that He has sat down in the eternal realm, the rule & reign of Christ must occur through His extended administration. **Each of His royal children are given abilities** to dispense His favor & riches so ALL THE BODY can reach our destiny/full potential.

Commented [BC3]: Jesus’ plan is to rule earth from the supernatural realm THROUGH HIS CHURCH. When the body is properly connected to the head, getting all directions from the king...filled with His very Spirit...then there is NO GREATER AUTHORITY-POWER-FORCE on the face of the earth.

The never-ending advance

4. (Isaiah 9:6-7 KJV) For unto us a child is born, unto us a son is given: and the government shall be upon his shoulder: and his name shall be called Wonderful, Counsellor, The mighty God, The everlasting Father, The Prince of Peace. **Of the increase of his government and peace there shall be no end,** upon the throne of David, and upon his kingdom, to order it, and to establish it with judgment and with justice from henceforth even for ever. The zeal of the LORD of hosts will perform this.
5. (Daniel 2:31,34-35 KJV) **Thou, O king, sawest, and behold a great image. This great image, whose brightness was excellent, stood before thee; and the form thereof was terrible.** **Thou sawest till that a stone was cut out without hands, which smote the image upon his feet that were of iron and clay, and brake them to pieces.** Then was the iron, the clay, the brass, the silver, and the gold, broken to pieces together, and became like the chaff of the summer threshing floors; and the wind carried them away, that no place was found for them: and **the stone that smote the image became a great mountain, and filled the whole earth.**
6. (Acts 17:6 AMP) But when they failed to find them, they dragged Jason and some of the brethren before the city authorities, crying, **These men who have turned the world upside down have come here also**

Commented [BC4]: The Plan of the ages is to have the kingdom of Jesus grow until it RULES THE EARTH. Those who are destined to gain dominion of the world! His government rule will NEVER STOP INCREASING & GROWING. **God Himself will bring this to pass out of His own zeal & power, so it cannot fail.**

Commented [BC5]: The king of Babylon was given a prophetic panoramic dream about the future world empires of humanity. Each empire of man would have its time in history to rule the earth.

Commented [BC6]: God directly intervenes in the history of man by sending a heavenly kingdom to earth. This ever-increasing dominion consumes all the governments of previous human-run empires and becomes preeminent.

Commented [BC7]: In Palestine the OVERTHROW & OCCUPATION began. **Jesus' disciples ignited a forever advancing, enlarging and victorious kingdom!**